ITEM 3
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 3,

COUNCIL MEETING 94 /05 /30

1994 MAY 19

TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: DIRECTOR RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR A FIREWORKS DISPLAY AT THE 15TH ANNUAL
24 HOUR RELAY FOR KIDS AT SWANGARD STADIUM

PURPOSE: To request Councll’'s approval of a flreworks display at the
15th Annual 24 Hour Relay for Kids at Swangard Stadium

RECOMMENDAT ION:

1. THAT a fireworks display be permltted In Central Park as part of the
entertainment associated with the start and finish of the 15th Annual
24 Hour Relay for The Kids on June 18 and 19, 1994.

REPORT

At its meeting of 1994 May 18, the Parks and Recreation Commission
approved the holding of a fireworks display as part of the opening and
closing events for the 1994 15th Annual 24 Hour Relay for the Kids.

Council's approval is requested for the above fireworks display as
permitted under bylaw and sectlon 933 (1) of the Munlclpal Act.

The display will take place 1994 June 18 at 10:00 a.m. and 1994 June 19
at 9:55 p.m. for the start and finish of the race. It will be conducted
in compllance with fireworks permits and conditions as per the Burnaby

Fire Department. ‘ ,

DENNIS GAUNT
DIRECTOR RECREATION &
CULTURAL SERVICES

ND:seo
MAIN/3556

cc: Purchasing Agent
Chief Fire Prevention Officer
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